



DANIELA MENDIETA DAZA

PRACTICE AREAS

Labor.

dmendieta@gomezpinzon.com
(57) 319-2900 Ext. 164

PROFILE

Daniela Mendieta Daza is a lawyer from the Universidad Santo Tomás and a specialist in Labor Law from the Pontificia Universidad Javeriana. She has more than 5 years of experience in which she has worked advising companies from different industries in the hiring of their Colombian and foreign workers, in the scenarios of termination of the employment relationship providing the best preventive scenarios aimed at minimizing or eliminating the potential risks of the companies, implementation of labor obligations from the individual point of view, social security and migration.

Daniela is an expert in judicial representation in labor litigation before the ordinary jurisdiction and administrative entities, as well as in the management of unions and advice on safety and health matters at work.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Junior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2021 – 2023.
- Lawyer, Castro Estudio Jurídico S.A.S. 2019 – 2021.
- Paralegal, Baker Mckenzie S.A.S. 2018 – 2019.
- Judicant, General Motors Colmotores. 201 – 2018.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Graduated from the law program of the Universidad Santo Tomás.
- Currently studying specialization in labor and immigration law at the Pontificia Universidad Javeriana.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English